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OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Founded in 18584, the Society publishes edinions of historical records relatng o the City, Universin
and Colleges of Oxford. To dare 139 volumes have been issued, of which almost 100 are sull in print.
Works available trom the Society include Messrs. Cordeaux and Merry's bibliographies of the City of
Oxford (1976), Oxfordshire (1950). and a supplementary volume on Oxtordshire (1958151 he Sociery's
latest publication is Account Ralls of University College, Oxford, edited by R.H. Darwall-Smith

Subscribers receive a new hardback volume evers two vears, an annual Newsletwter, and the
opportunity to purchase previous publications at a generous discount on retail prices. Enguiries about
subscription and publications should be sent 1o the Hon, Treasurer, Dr R.B, Peberdy, 38 Randolph
Street, Oxlord, OX4 X7,
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OXFORDSHIRE LOCAL HISTORY ASSOCIATION

Ihe Association was founded in 1980 w further the study of local history in the county and in
particular to promote links between amateur local historans and with academic and professional
bodies mvolved in local history. The Association organizes twice-vearly meetings or day schools in
Oxtord and elsewhere in the county, and publishes a quarterly Newsletter and twice-vearly journal,
Oxfordsture Local Hislory

Enguiries about the Association should be addressed to the Hon, Secretaries, M and Mrs. | Davey,
12 Meadow View, Witney, OXS8 6TY: subscriptions (£9) may be sent to the Hon. Treasurer. M. B
Woods, 110 Evans Lane, Kidlington. OX5 2[B
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BANBURY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Hon. Secretary: oo Banbury Museum, 8§ Horselair, Banbury, ON16 OAA,

The Society’s Record Section publishes volumes of vecords velating to Banbury and its
neighbourhood (ncluding parts of Northamptonshire and Warwickshire as well as Oxlordshire).
Iwentv-six volumes have been published to date. These now include all pre-General Registration
Banbury Parish Registers (in eight parts), 1558- 1858 Volumes stll available, prices on request:
Banbury Parish Registers: Baptisms and Burals 1813-1838,
Banbury Corfrvation Records: Tador and Stuart
Banbury Wills and Inventories. Pt. 1, 1591-1620; Pi. 2, 1621-1651).
Bunbury Gaol Records
The Wigginton Constable’s Book, 1691-1836.
tynho: A Nevthamptonshire Village, by Nicholas Cooper
The ‘Bawdy Court’ of Banbury: The Act Book of the Peculiar Conrt of Bawhury, 1623-1638

Volumes in preparvation include Tionfuke Roads to Bandury, by A, Rosevear, and Diaries of William Cotlon
Ristey, Viear of Deddington 1836-1848, ed. G. Smedlev-Stevenson.

I'he Society’s magazine Cake and Cocklhorse is issued to all members three tmes a yen

Subscriptions are payvable o the Hon. Secretary at Banbury Museum, Record members: L10;
Ovchinary members: £7.50

Complete runs of Cake and Cockhorse and some other volumes still in stock available from Banbury
Museum
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